ADOPTED MINUTES IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE ASSOCIATED STUDENTS GOVERNMENT SENATE FORTY-SIXTH ASSEMBLY

Monday, April 4, 2011

President Josafat Trejo called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Associated Students Government senate to order at 1:34 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.

PRESENT Hugo Aguilar Alberto Izarraraz (1:37)

Daniel Bermudez Jerica Maciel (1:39)

Carlos Espericueta Raim Torres

Illiana Felix Lisa Tylenda (1:39) Jesus Gallegos Mitchelle Vasquez

ABSENT Antonio Leon

Dallis Ontiveros, Excused

VISITORS None

ADVISOR Sergio A. Lopez

CLERK Miriam Trejo

APPROVAL OF AGENDA M/S/C (Torres/Gallegos) to approve the agenda for Monday,

April 4, 2011

APPROVAL OF MINUTES M/S/C (Gallegos/Bermudez) to approve the minutes for the

meeting of Monday, March 28, 2011 as submitted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS None

REPORTS

President Trejo reminded the Senate of the upcoming committee

meetings for this week:

• The Student Affairs Committee will be meeting today at 3:00 p.m. in the Administration Board Room. President Trejo, Senator Tylenda and Senator Gallegos will be attending. Senator Espericueta will be filling the vacancy.

- There will be a Disciplinary Appeals Hearing tomorrow, Tuesday at 1:00 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.
 President Trejo, Senator Torres, Senator Bermudez and Senator Gallegos will be attending.
- The Academic Senate will be meeting Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. in the Administration Board Room. Senator Gallegos will be attending.

• The Curriculum and Instruction will be meeting at 3pm in the Administration Board Room. President Trejo will be attending.

President Trejo announced that he spoke to Sam Rolfe for the senator position and he stated that Rolfe was unavailable so will be speaking to others interested in the position.

Parliamentarian

Senator Espericueta attended a committee meeting and they will be starting a committee for choosing a contractor. The building 400 modifications will begin. Building 500 will begin its modifications in June. The committee also thanked those that voted for Measure J.

Elections

Senator Tylenda will start publicizing the openings for the senate and president. She will be announcing the dates at the next meeting.

Commissions

Activities

Senator Tylenda reported that the Disability Awareness Day was a great turn out and the ASG gave out beads and leis.

The Easter Egg Hunt has been set for Wednesday, April 20th. The ASG is currently working with the preschool.

Advisor Lopez stated that Senator Tylenda has a lot on her plate and asked for volunteers to assist. Senator Bermudez volunteered to assist with the Easter Egg Hunt for the preschool. He will be contacting the Preschool this week.

Affairs

President Trejo reported that the Affairs Committee will be meeting this Friday.

Cultural

Senator Vasquez reported that the Cesar Chavez Day Celebration went pretty well. Senator Vasquez thanked those that assisted with the event planning in her absence. She went on to say that the event was well attended.

Advisor Lopez added that there was great publicity from the Imperial Valley Press.

Publicity

Senator Torres stated that he will be placing the election information on the Marquee.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Hands Across California

Senator Tylenda reported that the deadline to sign up for Hands Across America was last Friday, April 1st. An email will be going out to those that signed up to attend with more information on the event.

San Diego City College will be hosting some events on their Campus for Hands Across California. Senator Tylenda went on to thank everyone that assisted with the event.

Those that are attending will need to confirm with the ASG via email of their attendance.

Advisor Lopez and Saria Cardoza will be booking the bus for the event.

Senator Maciel reported that she is currently working on decorations and will be following up with stores for outfits. She will also need five to six models and will be meeting with Miriam Trejo for the set up.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Senators

Fashion Show

Senator Tylenda announced that she and Senator Maciel attended the General Assembly this past weekend. They attended workshops and were keynote speakers on the budget cuts. One of the main focuses of the GA was the Hands Across California.

Senator Tylenda will be providing copies of the resolutions that were passed at the General Assembly. She went on to state that it was very interesting. Senator Tylenda also attended a Region X meeting this past weekend and there will be upcoming events such as the X for Vets this Saturday April 9, 2011. The cost is \$15 which includes lunch and a T-shirt and will be taking place in San Diego.

Senator Izarraraz stated that the Education Master Plan that was scheduled for Friday was cancelled. He also attended the Budget and Fiscal Planning meeting. They discussed cancelling summer school and saving the money as a cushion for next year. He also stated that a first draft tentative budget was distributed to all committee members. The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for this Wednesday, April 6, 2011.

President Trejo announced that there are a lot of events coming up and the ASG needs to assist each other with events. He went on the state that the ASG will need to study for midterms and suggested that the senators try not to have too much on their plates.

President Trejo went on to state that he and Advisor Lopez spoke about cancelling the annual Life's a Beach event and suggested doing something smaller. This will be discussed at the planning meeting.

Advisor Lopez added that the participation has gone significantly lower and the crowds' behavior has become worse throughout the year. Perhaps something different event for the students

President

Advisor

Respectfully Submitted by:			Date
PRESIDENT	DATE	A.S. ADVISOR	DATE
	The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 11, 2011 at 1:30 p.m. in the Administration Board Room.		
ADJOURNMENT	would better suit the students. The meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.		